OCTA

AFFILIATED AGENCIES

Orange County
Transit District

Local Transportation
Authority

Service Authority for
Freeway Emergencies

Consolidated Transporation
Service Agency

Congestion Management
Agency

May 22, 2024

SUBJECT: Request for Proposals (RFP) 4-2171 “State Route 73
(Bison Avenue to Interstate 405) Multimodal Corridor
Feasibility Study”

Gentlemen/Ladies:

This letter and its Attachments comprise Addendum No. 2 to the above
captioned Request for Proposals issued by the Orange County Transportation
Authority (“Authority”).

1. Offerors are advised that the pre-proposal conference registration
sheets from the May 16, 2024, pre-proposal conference are presented
as Attachment A to this Addendum No. 2.

Offerors are reminded to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 in their
Letter of Transmittal, which is to accompany the proposal. Offerors are advised
that all changes addressed in this Addendum No. 2 shall be incorporated into
the final Agreement.

Questions regarding this Addendum No. 2 should be directed to the undersigned
at 714-560-5552 or mthreats@octa.net

Sincerely,

Marjorie Morris Threats
Principal Contract Administrator
Contracts Administration and Materials Management

Attachments:

Attachment A:  Pre-Proposal Conference Registration Sheets

Orange County Transportation Authority
550 South Main Street / PO. Box 14184 / Orange / California 92863-1584 / (714) 560-OCTA (6282)



ADDENDUM NO. 2
RFP 4-2171
ATTACHMENT A

PRE-PROPOSAL REGISTRATION

CTA
< RFP 4-2171 Date: May 16, 2024

Title: State Route 73 (Bison Avenue to Interstate 405) Multimodal Corridor Feasibility Study

Attendee: Denise Casad

Address: 17800 Newhope Street, Suite B

City, State Zip: Fountain Valley, CA 92708

Phone Number: _( 714 ) 751-3826 Registered on CAMM NET? [X] Yes J No

E-Mail Address: D-Casad@earthmech.com

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _{( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [ No

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _{( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [] No

E-Mail Address:

4. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: ( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [0 No

E-Mail Address:




PRE-PROPOSAL REGISTRATION

OCTA

RFP 4-2171 Date: May 16, 2024

Title: State Route 73 (Bison Avenue to Interstate 405) Multimodal Corridor Feasibility Study
1. Company Name: Psomas

Attendee: Johnna Beeson

Address: © Hutton Centre Drive, Suite 300

City, State Zip: _Santa Ana, CA 92707

Phone Number: _(_ 213 ) 223-1535 Registered on CAMM NET? [/ Yes [J No

E-Mail Address: Johnna.Beeson@Psomas.com

2 Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [] No

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [J No

E-Mail Address:

4. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [ Yes [0 No

E-Mail Address:




PRE-PROPOSAL REGISTRATION

CT.
R RFP 4-2171 Date: May 16, 2024

Title: State Route 73 (Bison Avenue to Interstate 405) Multimodal Corridor Feasibility Study

1. Company Name: /960/)2/'?6
Attendee: @”/(// %@/‘/CM/?/?
Address: __ 5" fe1Top Centre Iy # 3400
City, State Zip: 520783 1A, (2 F2707

Phone Number: (2/2 )\ 3/2 — 2/ %3 Registered on CAMM NET? HYes O No
E-Mail Address: 9B/ Y'» LWIrAen?in'® psoma s, com

2, Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _{( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [J Yes [] No

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _{ ) Registered on CAMMNET? [J Yes [J No

E-Mail Address:

4, Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:
Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [ Yes [J No

E-Mail Address:
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PRE-PROPOSAL REGISTRATION

OCTA
RFP 4-2171 Date: May 16, 2024

Title: State Route 73 (Bison Avenue to Interstate 405) Multimodal Corridor Feasibility Study
1. Company Name: /]"4 L ‘\)
Attendee:  PManN LAY
Address: 0 Vf\C\HLA’,. S\ Tv %50
City, State Zip: IV \WE , LA A16|D

Phone Number: _( 14 )3q8 ~4960 Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [] No
E-Mail Address: _ RYAN. LAV @ TV LIN. Lo

y Company Name: 'DO\\J .\ Evauns 2“ ASsoC.
Attendee: uY\O\%P\g Wolley (‘o%mo Steven A‘m\er<c\"§

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? X Yes [] No

E-Mail Address: W Steven . Aridecson @dr/o\_iv’\c’; Coom

3. Company Name: LZ: (/(J\;P
Attendee: fcﬁf ) 1(:/‘/2
Address: A/L 21 _L?/ec/n ¢ (Gnyor @ ﬁ/w
City, State Zip: Zryne s Zéf/f
Phone Number: _( 7/9 ):27/‘f)’5-2 Registered on CAMM NET? %s [ No
E-Mail Address: J/1Cf /‘/ 75""’"4”‘/2 e WJI/O Aetainid

4. Company Name: AYee e
Attendee: Davir Woe?
Address: dz20 £  Spalth ANA BLD .
City, State Zip: SAUTA  ANA Chs g2.7170 |

Phone Number: ( 055 ) AMCE - 1Nl Registered on CAMMNET? [ Yes [J] No
E-Mail Address: V\JOO (P AYceIds, CoOL)




PRE-PROPOSAL REGISTRATION

OCTA
RFP 4-2171 Date: May 16, 2024

Title: State Route 73 (Bison Avenue to Interstate 405) Multimodal Corridor Feasibility Study

1. Company Name: P@OW\)Q
Attendee: QQVV\\Q Vs
Address: __ O M\l@,\ CCV\)WQ e 20
City, State Zip: %Wkl P C\L\ aT1p
Phone Number: (114 ) U %D\'J\‘ Registered on CAMM NET? /léYes ] No
E-Mail Address: Cf&\f\f\@’\}é\ﬁ‘\s@ %G\AA’AS_L.C%SV\/\

2. Company Name: lé'w\‘ﬁ\( — Uonn/
attendee: _ J v (Loldernl
Address: __LLoU W, TlUwa 4 Guntry o et , 720
City, State Zip: [)/A"'_w,) A
Phone Number: _(A4A ) 37¥- L2249 Registered on CAMM NET? gz/Yes ] No
E-Mail Address: _ J WA . [2oldan D lCimla_ M | Comn

3. Company Name: i PP \ . H 9 v
Attendee: _ C h 4 d¢ (hazbel
Address: Hg¢32r A o kse b D

City, State Zip: ,—D(eﬁ a1 5’:'"1 - (A

Phone Number: (427 ) 1¢%& F3[ © Registered on CAMM NET? [ﬁYes [] No

E-Mail Address:

4, Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _{( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [] No

E-Mail Address:




PRE-PROPOSAL REGISTRATION

OCTA
RFP 4-2171 Date: May 16, 2024

Title: State Route 73 (Bison Avenue to Interstate 405) Multimodal Corridor Feasibility Study
1. Company Name: PMSOJ\\S TQA:Q SPORTATION /TR O VL
Attendee: | LEBIN QJ\{DC'YL
Address: 220\ DUponNT | Sk.. 220
City, State Zip: __ | RNV N E, P o A qZ L
Phone Number: (7 18\ ) 522 2O(e8  Registered on CAMMNET? [Yfes [ No
E-Mail Address: _Q | leen. (‘U\\)c\ UL PARSHSS. ColW

2 Company Name: PMSOV\S
Attendee: \—35 L—P/\:) WMS
Address: 220 | DV\,\‘pév\yb, ste 2ov

City, State Zip: T Ui we : O/A 62 € (2
Phone Number: _( CH‘(? ) 333-4 S4 3 Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [X No
E-Mail Address: ./é% féetj . \»U'Mj @ PWSDV\S- W N

3.  Company Name: MOEERTYT Q NACHO
Attendee: ~1 OWA Do—\e\’z,
Address: 5SS Anronrd
City, State Zip: _CooSMW WESR, c&r AZLZl
Phone Number: (902 ) Tio-25\ Registered on CAMM NET? /Eers ] No
E-Wail Address: 1 Povac @wotfedttnichol. covn

4  GompanyName: & “fl-AL¥1
Attendee: AN A/ N 2ANPVNAA
Address: _ 22 Pﬁ&OP‘OLAI’\ #3350
City, State Zip: LVVW\-& C A2\ D
Phone Number: ( A41 12D —UAT|  registered on CAMMNET? X, Yes  [] No

E-Mail Address: LC/W\D/{/\ WWM W -CONVV\




